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From: Fictitious Name Address Change
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 8:15 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subiject: FW. address change

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you,
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Noemis Garcia mailte:Noemis@noemisgarcia.com]
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 5:28 PM

To: Fictitious Name Address Change
Subject: address change

Document Number P0000082344
FEI/EIN Number 651038822

Date Filed 08/30/2000
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Please change Principal and Mailing address to:
7800 Red Road Suite PH304
South Miami, Fl 33143

Email: noemis@noemisgarcia.com
Noemis Garcia

Noemis Garcia Insurance Agency
7800 Red Road, PH 3043

South Miami, F! 33143

Office: 305.662.8883 | Efax: 305.357.8147
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